Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 5, 2026

ISocone-denwnship

NNSYLVAR

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
January 5, 2026 | 6:00 p.m.

205 Old Mill Rd, Tannersville, PA
Zoom Participation
https://lus06web.zoom.us/s/87968475299

Meeting ID: 879 6847 5299
Passcode: 846644

Open Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Announcements — There was an executive session prior to this meeting regarding personnel and
litigation.

Public Comment-NON-AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

Limited to 3 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident.
Presentations
= MCTI-Zoning Request (Possible Action Item) Power Point Presentation

-Motion to send zoning request to Planning Commission & Monroe County Planning Commission
and to have solicitor prepare ordinance/resolution. (Possible Action Item)

Hearings

Volare Liquor License —

Motion to open the Volare Liquor License Hearing. (Action Item)
Motion to close the Volare Liquor License Hearing. (Action Item)
Motion to the Volare Liquor License request. (Action Item)

Resolutions

= Motion to Approve Resolution 2026-01 Volare Economic Development Restaurant Liquor License.
(Possible Action Item)


https://us06web.zoom.us/s/87968475299

Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 5, 2026

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the December 15, 2025 regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through January 5, 2026 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $619,704.17 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund. Discussion: (Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel

Report of the President

» Motion to advertise for 2026 meeting dates. (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to accept the Active Fire Police for the year of 2026 list of the following PTVFC Members:
Harry Andress, Preston Baransky, Peter Gallagher, Robert Gupko, Christopher Kinsley Jr.,
Christopher Kinsley Sr., Kevin Kresge Sr., Thomas Kresge, Alvin Kresge Sr., Ronald Labar, Gerald
Lastowski, Paul Layman, Bruce Opachinski, Robert Rasely, Corey Sayer, Michael Sierra, Donald
Simpson. (Possible Action Item)

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap — Commissioner
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

»= Motion for the Board to reopen the 2026 budget for the purpose of considering amendments.”

= Motion for the Board to advertise and conduct a public budget workshop to review proposed
amendments to the 2026 budget on(date to be agreed upon) (early enough to meet the deadlines).

= Motion to schedule a workshop in January (date to be determined) to consider changes to the
Manager's ordinance, Commissioner's bylaws, and develop a Professional Code of Conduct and
social media policy.

»= Motion to update our personnel policy for discussion and adoption at our next regular meeting.

= Motion to have regularly scheduled work sessions during the week prior to regular meeting to update
board on happenings and facilitate regular meeting agenda prep. Date and time to be decided.

= Solar Field update

=  Warehouse blasting update

Mike Velardi — Commissioner
Matt Long — Commissioner

= Motion to adjust public comment policy to allow 3 minutes for both agenda & non-agenda items
(Possible Action Item)

» Motion to authorize Township Engineer to draft Data Center Ordinance (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to authorize Township Engineer, Zoning & Solicitor to draft High Volume TDU Lodging
(Possible Action Item)

= Motion to authorize Township Solicitor to draft Police Cost Recovery Ordinance. (Possible Action
Item)

=  Amusement Tax Audits Discussion



Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 5, 2026

Charles Keppler — Commissioner

Poultry, Fowl, Chicken Workshop- (Possible Action Item)
Discussion regarding Brian Winot's email of 1/5/2026
Library- (Possible Action Item)

Noise Ordinance - (Possible Action Item)

Discussion on offensive posts by Appointed Members

Reports

Zoning — SFM Consulting
Police — Chief James Wagner (Second Meeting of Month)
Township Manager’s Report — Jerrod Belvin

Police Wing Update

Grant Award

Historical Association Donation (Possible Action Item)

Motion to purchase 3 Mio Vision systems as per the 2026 Capital Budget from Signal Service, not to
exceed 80k (Co-Stars vendor)

» Traffic & Green-Light-Go Safety enhancements.

Public Works/Sewer Report — Patrick Briegel

= Sewer Business Update

» Co-Streams proposal consideration (Possible Action Item)

» Motion to promote Mike Stettler Jr. from Part time to Full Time on the DPW Team. (Possible Action
Item)

= MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions

=  Current Public Works Projects

Township Events Director- Jennifer Gambino

Township Engineer Report — T&M Associates

= Sewer Business Update

» Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work.

= Motion to award the Roundabout Bid Winner through Penn Bid. (Possible Action Item)
= TASA Project

= TLC walking bridge.

Township Solicitor Report — Broughal & DeVito, L.L.P.

= Sewer Business Update

= General legal update

= Learn Road Easement Process

» Discussion: Potential consequences/issues of using township email for non-township business and/or
personal disparagement

Adjournment



Subject: Request for Township Support - Economic Development Restaurant Liquor
License for Volare Restaurant

Dear Members of the Township Board,

| am writing to respectfully request tﬁe township’s support for an Economic Development
Restaurant (EDR) liquor license for Volare Restaurant, located at [Restaurant Address]. This
special license allows a restaurant to serve alcohol in areas where standard liquor licenses
are unavailable and is intended to foster economic growth and community development.
Volare Restaurant is committed to being a vibrant and responsible addition to our
township. Approval of this license would allow the restaurant to operate fully, attracting
residents and visitors alike, while creating local jobs, generating additional tax revenue, and
supporting surrounding businesses. By enhancing our dining and entertainment options,
Volare Restaurant will contribute significantly to the vitality and economic health of the
community. The restaurant will fully comply with all state and local regulations regarding
alcohol service and will implement best practices to ensure safety and responsible
consumption. Approval of this license aligns directly with the township’s goals for
economic development, community revitalization, and support for local entrepreneurship.
| respectfully ask the Board to consider providing a resolution of support for Volare
Restaurant’s application for an EDR license. | am happy to provide any additional
information or attend a township meeting to answer questions regarding this request.
Thank you for your time, consideration, and commitment to supporting sustainable
economic growth in our community.

Sincerely, /

i 25 .

(- _:T?,_,::'j_‘.j, e S
(s

“Cesar ldrovo, Owner

Volare Ristorante
2756 Route 611
Tannersville, PA

718-541-8898



RESOLUTION NO. 2026-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
MONROE COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA,
APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF AN
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE
IN THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO

WHEREAS, Act 121 of 2000 (the “Act”) authorizes the Pennsylvania Liquor Control
Board (the “PLCB”) to approve, in certain instances, the issuance of an economic development
restaurant (“EDR”) liquor license for purposes of economic development, even if the existing
number of restaurant and eating place retail dispenser licenses in a county exceeds 1 license per
3,000 inhabitants if, as in the Township of Pocono (the “Township™), sales of liquor and malt or

brewed beverages are legal in the municipality in which the EDR license is proposed to be issued;
and

WHEREAS, the Act requires the applicant to obtain from the municipality a resolution

approving the issuance of the EDR license prior to the applicant’s submission of an application to
the PLCB; and

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Liquor Code (the “Code”) requires that, prior to adoption
of a resolution by the municipality, at least one (1) hearing be held for the purpose of permitting
individuals residing within the municipality to make comments and recommendations regarding
the applicant’s intent to apply for and obtain an EDR license within the municipality; and

WHEREAS, an application for an EDR license under the Act must contain a copy of the
resolution adopted by the municipality approving the issuance of the EDR license (if one is
authorized to be issued by the PLCB to the applicant).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono conducted a public hearing on January 5, 2026, at the request of Volare
Ristorante (“Applicant”), for the issuance of an EDR license, in the Township, for the premises
located at 2756 Route 611, Suite 101, Tannersville (Pocono Township), Monroe County,
Pennsylvania 18372; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Township of
Pocono deliberated on this request and determined that it would not be detrimental to the health,
welfare, peace and safety of the Township or its residents; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Township of

Pocono has held a properly advertised public hearing on the Application pursuant to Section102
of the Code to receive comments on the proposed issuance of the EDR license; and

Page 1 of 2



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township of Pocono approves, by the adoption
of this Resolution, the proposed issuance of the EDR license in the Township of Pocono to the
Applicant as provided herein; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that transfers, designations, issuances and assignments
of licenses under the Code are subject to approval and issuance by the PLCB.

Duly adopted this 5™ day of January, 2026 by the members of the Board of Commissioners
of the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania in lawful session fully assembled.

Attest: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
MONROE COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA
By: By:
Name: Jerrod D. Belvin
Township Manager Name:

President, Board of Commissioners

Page 2 of 2



December 15, 2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
December 15, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on December 15, 2025
and was opened by Vice Chair Natasha Leap at 6:10 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Rich Wielebinski, present
via zoom.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito-Township Solicitor; Jon Tresslar- Engineer; Jerrod Belvin-Township Manager;
James Wagner, Chief of Police; Krisann MacDougall, Assistant Secretary; Paul Morgan, SFM Consulting.

Announcements

An executive session was held prior to the meeting to discuss litigation of Pocono Township vs Gupko

Public Comment

Ralph Gundrum — Green Bay Packer Shareholder, “it may seem like a fun idea to bet on sports, but
it's not.”

Josh Napp — Gave a reminder to the current board regarding authority and responsibility at year end.

Presentations

= MCTI-Zoning Request Power Point Presentation by Dennis Berg explaining the growth and
waitlist of students for the school along with the necessary need for rezoning adjacent lots from
R1 to R2. This will enable future expansion and additional student-built housing to remove
barriers for further additions, addressing rising demand for career & tech education, and benefit
the local community.

* Brookdale Spa Waiver Requests: Ellen Gnandt recused herself due to a conflict of interest.
Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to approve Waiver 390-38.C(3). All
voting members in favor. Motion carried.

Rich Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to approve the Open Space Funding
is $28.686.00. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

Rich Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to approve the waiver of 390-
52.E4.G7. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to waiver the 15% gratuity perpetuity of
section 390-38.C(3). All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

= Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to waive section 390-38.C.(3) for LDP
Monroe County Transit Authority. All in favor. Motion carried.

* Volare Restaurant Liquor License presented by Gina Loyek. Ellen Gnandt made a motion,
seconded by Natasha Leap, to authorize the Township Solicitor to prepare a resolution to be
presented for discussion at the second meeting in January. All in favor. Motion carried.

Hearings — (A LEGAL TRANSCRIPT WAS TAKEN BY COURT STENOGRAPHER FOR ALL
HEARINGS OUTLINING ALL DISCUSSION MATTER)

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to Open the hearing of the 2026 Pocono
Township Budget Ordinance. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to Close the hearing of the 2026 Pocono
Township Budget Ordinance. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion to approve Ordinance 2025-25, passing the 2026 Pocono Township
Budget. Roll Call Vote: Ellen Gnandt, nay; Natasha Leap, aye: Mike Velardi, aye:; Richard Wielebinski.
aye. Motion passed. (3-1)




December 15, 2025

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to Open the hearing of the Truck Traffic
Restriction Ordinance. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi. to Close the hearing of the Truck Traffic
Restriction Ordinance. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi. to approve Ordinance 2025-27 adding truck
traffic restrictions for the entirety of Brookdale Road and the entirety of Back Mountain Road. All in
favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to Open the hearing of the termination of
the PJJWA existence Ordinance. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to close the hearing for the termination of
the PJJWA existence Ordinance. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi. to approve Ordinance 2025-28 terminating
the existence of the PJJWA. All in favor. Motion carried.

Resolutions

* Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to Table Resolution 2025-37 Accepting
the revised Sewer Rules and Regulations. All in favor. Motion carried. Discussion took place
between the board and solicitor.

* Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to approve Resolution 2025-43
Authorizing the submission of an Act 101, Section 904 Recycling Performance Grant Application
to the PA Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Waste Management, amending the
language contained in the resolution paragraph number three, so that it would now read the board
affirms that all information submitted as part of the 904 grant application shall be accurate to the
best of the townships knowledge. All in favor. Motion carried. Ellen Gnandt asked that the
resolution be amended with regard to the application.

* Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to Approve Resolution 2025-44
Granting Conditional Final Plan Approval for Running Lane LDP 1360. All in favor. Motion carried.
Ellen Gnandt questioned the changes to the plan along with many of the items outlined within the
resolution to be addressed prior to recording. Jon Tresslar clarified all items. Rich Wielebinski
stated that the process has been the same throughout the tenure of the board members.

= Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to Approve Resolution 2025-45
Granting Conditional Final Plan Approval for Brookdale Spa LDP 1425. Ellen Gnandt abstained
from the vote. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

= Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to approve a consent agenda of the
following items: All in favor. Motion carried.

* Old business consisting of the minutes of the December 2, 2025 reqular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners. Natasha Leap clarified that she voted no to the chicken
Ordinance vote.

* Financial transactions through December 15, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $1,308,839.14 for the following accounts: General Fund,
Sewer Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers in the
amount of $295,640.22. Discussion: Ellen Gnandt questioned the transfers of which Jerrod
Belvin explained.

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel



December 15, 2025

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

* Richard Wielebinski made a motion to Accept the Eligibility list of the following PTVFC members to
include active firefighters, life members and active members: Amy Bullis, Gabbi Bullis, Jame Kresge,
Par Learn, Laura McMann, Angelia Myers, Abby Putman, Mike Putman. Brandee Starner, Angela
Tullo, Maryann Boylan, Laura Brennan, Joann Chirip, Lorrie DeHaven, Mary Frantz, Jericha Getz,
Cadi Gilliland, Kim Kinyon, Jennifer Kornecki, Dorothy Kresge, Therea Kresge. Mary Nellegar, Elaine
Rice, Susan Sebring, Heather Volpe, Anna Widdoss, Dee Ackerman, Preston Baransky. Paul
Layman, Bruce Opachinski, John Veit, Harry Angress, Daniel Ahmad, Nick Balascsak. Mitchell
Bartholomew, Al Camacho, Christian Colbert, Tommy Gallagher, Joe Gilliland, Brad Harrison, Chad
Kilby, Bridgette Kresge, Kevin Kresge Jr., Logan Kresge, Ronald LaBar, Thomas Learn, Matthew
Lentz, Julia Loua, Jason McCrabb, Michael McMann, Jordan Merring, Tom Moser, Thomas Olsen.,
Ronald Otis, Y. Jay Ramierz, Robert Rasely, Gabe Romano, Bill Sayre, Corey Sayre, Jessica Sayre,
Mike Sierra, Brian Wessner, Emily Harrison, Blake Sebring, Josh Angle, Nipper Anglemeyer, Thomas
Besecker, Donald Bonser, Jim Brennan, Ray Butz, Tracy DeHaven, John Fedish, Thomas Ferral, Joe
Folsom, Salvatore Furino, Pete Gallagher, Edward Getz, Robert Gupko, Pete Hamill, Gerry Hazen,
Steve Jacobs, Paul Johnson, Dave Kalucki, Chris Kinsley Jr. Chris Kinsley Sr. Robert Kinsley. Alvin
Dresge, Alvin Kresge Jr., Daniel Kresge, Kevin Kresge Sr., Tom Kresge, Jerry Lastowski. Jim
Loysen, Jack Manuel Jr. , Gary Meixell, Ray Mraz, Scott Mraz, Jame O'Neal, Chris Proulx, Randy
Rasely, Randal Rode, Dennis Schmoyer, Dale Sebring, Dan Sebring, Kyle Sebring, Todd Sebring,
Troy Sebring, William Sebring, Mike Shay, James Shick, Jim Shock, Doug Smith, Nicholas Starner,
Kyle VanFleet, Bradley Wise, Scott Woodman, Jerry Youngtken, Patrick Ross, Donald Simpson. All in
favor. Motion carried.

* Richard Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to advertise for 2026 reorganization
meeting to be held at the beginning of the first meeting on January 5th. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap - Vice President

* Commissioner Brian Winot has resigned from his position on the Board of Commissioners effective
immediately.

* Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Richard Wielebinski, to approve the conditional final plan
for the Ridge PRD. All in favor. Motion carried.

= Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to amend the Core5-Warner Rd- land
development agreement to change the length of time until February 28, 2028, to complete
improvements. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= Solar Field — No new updates available
* Pocono Manor hearing is scheduled for January 27, 2026. Discussion was had between the board
and township solicitor.

* Answers to Ruby Lane residents regarding property lines not accurately shown on plan. One on one
meeting to be scheduled.

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

= Mike Velardi congratulated the township for removing one of the most qualified members to ever sit
on the board.

Reports

Zoning Report-SFM Consulting — Paul Morgan reviewed his report he sent out to the board. Ellen
Gnandt questioned the “dangerous structure” of the burned down Pocono Manor. Discussion was had
and Paul Morgan stated that he would inspect.

Lew Ginsburgh asked for clarification regarding the ditch that was and no longer is on the “Tent City”
property.



December 15, 2025

Police — James Wagner, Chief — went over the numbers for the month with the board with 1090 calls for
service, 20 criminal arrests, eight summary arrests, 441 traffic contacts, 43 motor vehicle accidents. Chief
Wagner shared his experience with meeting the President of the United States and Secret Service
members.

Manager Report — Jerrod Belvin

End of Year Grants Update- Six have been submitted. Three grants in development. A lot of grants
are delayed due to the budget shortfalls between the State and Federal governments.

Pat Michael will retire after 37 years on December 31st. The new Tax Collector will be Mary Riley and
her office will be located here within the township building with hours to be announced at a later time.
Police Wing Update- Architectural drawings were received. Still waiting on the MEP drawings and
hopefully going out to bid within the first two months of the year.

PennDOT Update — No new updates

Preemption Measurement Update — All Certifications are completed.

UST Reports & Certification — Jerrod Belvin is a Class A operator and have completed training. Mitch
Bartholomew is our class C operator for Public Works and he has completed his training as well.
Cybersecurity Risk Profile has been updated with our insurance carrier.

Risk Management Profile has been updated with our insurance carrier.

Ellen Gnandt questioned the status of the County end of the complex and moving forward.

Public Works - Patrick Briegel

Sewer Business Update — working forward on the sewer study with the excess funds that we
authorized two months ago.

Current Public Works Projects — playing catchup for the end of year along with taking care of the
snow.

Mike Velardi made a motion, seconded by Ellen Gnandt, to adopt FMCSA Cargo Securement Rules
as an SOP for Public Works & Park departments. All in favor. Motion carried.

Township Engineer Report- Jon Tresslar

Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work. 9 bids were received through
PennBid. Northeast site contractors were low bidder. Jon Tressler went through the numbers of each
bidder. The Solicitor stated that Ellen Gnandt has some questions that he had answered earlier. A
motion was on the floor for discussion purposes with the Solicitor being given time to review the
contract with a caveat that he does not typically get involved in this type of engineering. Ellen Gnandt
made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to table the bid award. Rollcall: Ellen Gnandt, aye:
Nathasha Leap, aye; Mike Velardi, nay; Richard Wielebinski, aye. Motion carried.

TASA Project

TLC walking bridge is ready to submit for GP11 and finalizing plans for demolition of the existing
structure. .

Township Solicitor Report-Leo V. DeVito.

General legal update — waiting on decisions. :

Leo DeVito gave an overview of the Dual brand hotel spanning three townships and property taxes.
Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Ellen Gnandt, to enter into an Intermunicipal Parcel
Designation Agreement with Hamilton Township regarding the taxes. All in favor. Motion carried.
Leo DeVito thanked Richard Wielebinski for his contribution and consideration to Pocono Township
over the past 12 years.

Adjournment — Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi. to adjourn the meeting 8:35

p.m. All in favor. Motion carried.




POCONO
TOWNSHIP

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

l, (—(445”/ b 62/47{/0 7 , hereby disclose that | have a conflict of

interest with regard to 6/{0“(/3/?(/6 P4

I'am unable to vote on: discuss; or participate in any Township action with respect to

BROU pppv & SPrT

Because of my relationship with the matter, as follows;

THEY A A Cric7r g 77 imes

L/é////( ﬂW

Signature/Name:

Date

Received this/é/day ;:DQGQAQA’«’/ZO,é{

\l\ MW e S OBYM’CS_\

shlp Secretary/ Asst. Secretary
112 Township Drive - Tannersville, PA 18372
Tel. 570-629-1922 * Fax 570-629-7325




PUBLIC NOTICE
POCONO TOWNSHIP
2026 PUBLIC MEETING SCHEDULE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETINGS

The Pocono Township Board of Commissioners will meet the 1%t and 3™ Monday of each month at 6
p.m., except holidays (when the meeting shall be moved to Tuesday), and unless otherwise advertised,
at the Pocono Township Municipal Building, 205 Old Mill Road, Tannersville, PA. The Board of
Commissioners will discuss public sewer business during their first regularly scheduled meeting each
month.

Meeting dates: January 5 Reorganization and regular meeting and January 20; February 2 and 17; March
2 and 16; April 6 and 20; May 4 and 18; June 1 and 15; July 6 and 20; August 3 and 17; September 8 and
21; October 5 and 19; November 2 and 16; December 7 and 21.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS

The Pocono Township Planning Commission will meet the 2" Monday of each month at 6 p.m. for
general business, except holidays (when meetings shall be moved to Tuesday). The Planning Commission
shall conduct a Work Session on the 4" Monday of each month to review amendments to the
Township’s Zoning Ordinance and SALDO, unless otherwise advertised below due to a holiday.

Meeting dates: January 12 and 26; February 9 and 23; March 9 and 23; April 13 and 27; May 11 and 26;
June 8 and 22; July 13 and 27; August 10 and 24; September 14 and 28; October 13 and 26; November 9
and 23; December 14 and 28.

If you require special accommodations to attend a public meeting, please contact the Township at 570-
629-1922 to discuss how Pocono Township may best accommodate your needs.



12/31/2025

POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday January 5, 2026

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund $ 21,260.78
Payroll $ 164,738.63
Sewer Operating $ 4,261.29
Sewer Construction $ 205.63
Capital Reserve $ 2,726.85
Bill List

TOTAL General Fund $ 196,905.52
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund $ 174,343.96
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund $ 27,295.17
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund $ 27,966.34
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 619,704.17
Fire Tax Disbursement $ 4,268.72

Summary Page 1 of 5



£9'502 $_Ppund uoponssuod Jemes TY.LOL

GJo g aded

£9'50¢C dnxjooy Jeyem/Iemes py [N PIO s;amo] L£0} GZ0z/ZliT)
junowy owa I E N EE ) a)eq
~62°192'v ¢ Ppund BupeiadQ Jemes TVLOL

£0°0Z1 SWapo Jomes SSO[RIIM UOZLBA ZSS) S20Z/0E/ZL
y9°zel auoyd ¢ Sd SNOILVOINNWINOD 39aid 3N v¥SL S20z/veiTL
2T’ 109 ou108|g ¢ uoneys duing as-1am £PSL S20z/veiTL
2€'99 auoyd G Sd SNOILYDINNWINOD I9aiy 3nTd L¥SL S20Z/9L/ZL
£0°99L'E Bunybr sd samnN 911993 1dd 0¥Sl S20Z/Skiz)
v9°zel auoyd SNOILYOINNWWOD 39aly 3n1g 6€S) S2Z0Z/ZLiTh
L¥'9g washs YaQvos lemes uozusA 8€S1 S20T/TLiT)
junouy OWwIB N JOpUsp M}oayo ajeq

82°092'LZ $ siiig pund |essus TVLOL

S6'1S Joussju| Aepn s,Auuay suoneslunwwo) abply anig vive Geoz/veie)
L"965 Bunybr o1L N 019813 1dd Zyve Geoz/8liel
00°018'2 [emaudy 9Z02 pund aoueINsu| SINHOM SlelS 0¥ S20z/9L/eL
S9'€£5'9 s)ybyj oyyel] pue dmy ‘yed BN 0130313 1dd BEYE G20T/SLIT)
19°€2E auoyd suonesjunwwo) abpry anig 8EVE GT0CT/TL/TL
STArA all4 0} 49 W4 Xe| a4 v wisu| diysumo] ouodod LEVE ST0CT/2LIT)
GE'L.8 sallddng S,9M07 9EvE 5202Z/2L/TL
05'890'G LSy Aejunjop LS¥ - opmuoneN SEVE S20z/eliel
junowy Owa N JOpUsp 3o9yo ajeq
_£9'8€L'Y9L § TI0¥AVd TV.LOL

€9'8ELY9L  $ Sz/L2/e) - S2/8/g) TIOMAVd dav H34SNVHL  520z/60/2L
junowy owa Jopuap IdAL ajeq

920¢ ‘G Aenuer Aepuoly

ONLLSIT MO3HO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

Ajney

pung uolIONIISUOY) JIOMIS

pund BuneiadQ 1amasg

sainjipuadxy |eiauan)
lloiAed

pun4 [elaudg

szoz/1e/eT



G Jo g a8eqd Ajney

SSYSY'8T $ aviol
:Aq pausysuel ] .
G8'9Z.'C $ aAI9s3aYy |eyde) [ejo]
£9°50¢ $ uoljonJIsuo0) Jamas v.10L
*Aq pezuouyny  62°L92' $ Bunesadp 1amag V101
8,°092'LZ $ pun4 [eisua9 V101
S8'92.c  $ pung ansasay jeyded Tv.LIOL
58'92.'C saljddng Aem sAuuay S,9M07 AR TA A AN A}
junowy ows i\ ] lopuap 3oayo ajeq

pung aAlasay |eyden

szoz/ie/Tt



9202 ‘s Aaenuepr Aepuolp
ONILSIT ¥O3HO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

S jo ¢y a8ed
96°EvE'VLLS pung Bupesado 1ames TYL1OL
1999¢ SBes GZ0Z AON 077 '¥SIvyL 6651 SZoc/oeet
00°299'vL Bunesuibuz S31VIOOSSY NBL 8GG1 G20cC/0e/Ct
S9'L sa||ddng 'ou| 'aJempieH s,9]99)S 1GS| S20c/oeet
06'6% saddng "ou| ‘alempleH s,9]99]S 9651 §20c/oe/et
95 LvT'LL Se/6L/LL 18D S00'C apixoig § Sd 071 saibojouyos] sajep enboag GSSL geoe/oe/eh
S 19L'62h W80 920¢ ver ALIMOHLNY TYNOID3Y %3340 avIHAOYd ¥GSL G20¢C/oE/C)
FAR IR 1918 G '€ 'Z Sd ALIMOHLNY TVYNOI93Y Y3340 av3aHAOHL €65l gcoc/oe/et
00'veT'L 1efoog suedoid auedold ueqingng LGSl G20Z/ve/el
05°Z00'L juswdinb3 jsnfpyy/sieqied oul ‘WY 0SS| scoe/verel
G8'€6¢C GZ0T 990 [eAOWSY S)ISEAA G UOHE]S Jameg suog g oledseiN ‘dT 6¥SlL S20e/ve/eh
VLYY sileday  uonejs dwng 80IAIBG J0jelaud) s,hiusH 8¥SL Scoc/ve/eh
0z°L62'LL 10821-60000-80%C ) AU| XO4/1aYdJEM/P|0OD/ONUEN ALIMOHLNY TVYNOID3Y Y3340 AvIHAOYHd L¥SL szZoe/veet
00'889'¢ 18GG| AU HluzoAaald ALIMOHLNY TYNOI93Y ¥33H40 avaHAoXHd 9vSl seoc/ve/ch
00°EVS [05ju0)) }s8d G Ny} | suonels duind 071 ‘lohuo) Jsad uadsy SkSlL Ge0e/ve/eL
junowy owap Jopusp }oayo ajeq
25°506'96L$  ANNH TvHINID Tv10L
00°SLL'L se0IAIRS dAlEBIISaAU| BUIUD §Z0Z 987 IINjoS ejeq dAljeUId)|Y @ %SIY uolunsuel] LOSE S20z/oc/Ch
0c'l2s sbumiy ssusgs £ S}oNpold uosmer] 00S€ S20c/oe/eh
89°6vC salddng ‘0u| ‘alempleH s,9|99)S 66V GC0Z/0E/C)
Lv'0.S so|iddng ‘Ou| ‘alempleH s,9199)S 86%€ G20Z/0E/CL
95'6% sa|iddng "oU| ‘a1empleH s,9|99)S L6¥E S2ZOZ/0E/ZL
00°06C staquinN/Buusya ¥ani | dwng ajxy ajbuig uoser ‘|SRIM 96¥€ S202/0E/CL
85°/81 20IM18g J9)sdwing Py 1IN PIO "ou| ‘elueAjhsuuad jo yuswabeuepy ajsepm S6¥E S20Z/0E/Ch
0€e'9ze's uolingliuod uolsusd 33 G20¢ 22d CCLBND X0qX207 - MNVE SN y6¥€ G202/0E/C)
9l'6¥ SIEN dML uopesodiod | SHIHINN £6¥€ S202/0E/CL
ge'ees SEes G20Z AON 071 '™SIVYL 2¢6ve G202/0tE/Ch
olL'oey GZ0Z 99 [enoway S)sep 8Ald dML Suog g 01edseN 'd T 09¥€ S20¢/ve/Ch
00929 G20z 29 buljohoay/eisem dAN SUog g OIedse 'd 6S¥E G20e/veiel
G.°888 saj|ddns oni | 'd1L7184313d INOLSAIM ¥ALNNH 8GvE Geoc/vele)
00°586 [Ejudl led "ou] 'saijod 09 eNo9 LS¥E S20e/velet
€8°LLE B0IAISS g 3IDIYBA “oul ‘Ziny "' 9S¥€ S20e/veich
00°0S Buiokosy ML 520T AON ‘oul "ddo-s3a GSPE S20e/veleh
00'¥61 youn [seydiin 1ed lsyojng euoiod YSve S20c/ve/c)
G.'892'L sa0IMag Aunseal | GZ0Z AON B 10 Od sajeloossy % lle8d €GYE Gcoe/ve/el
00°LEY'OL [eba "d" 171 'oNARQ % leybnoig ¢Sve Seoe/veleL
0004} quiiey joog sg/oL/gL oujed ‘[ebaug LSve G2oe/ve/e)
8t°L8 quiisy wiojlun sz/8/ch malpuy ‘puelg 0Sve Scoc/veleh
89'89G'| 9JIAI8S B[2IYyaA 331j0d d8jua all] g 8dIABS Oy Jsag 6¥¥E Gcoe/ve/eh
00'661 0SE€EdA Uoa1 Q| - 331jod dM L 0uod0d 077 suoyn|os ejeq jusbeojny 8vvE Gc0c/velet
9/°2.G su| |eyuswalddng Auedwog soueinsu| 8y abejuaH uesuawy LbvE szozveel
08°GE6 Buiyioln JusAz 07108 0L dn payoeI) s Y 9vvE SC0e/ve/L
L0'E69'L ¥H '@duepuapy g swiL ONI ‘'dav Svye Geoe/veiel
junowy owa Jopuap PEED R ajeq

anoiddy

pung
Bunesadp tames

pun4 jeiauss

s20T/TE/TT



§Jo g aded

anoiddy

‘Aq pauaysuel]  11'6LL'0EY $ Iviol
TL89z'y $ juswasingsiq xe] a4
$€'996'22 $ aniasay [eyden
L1'662'L2 $ pun4 uolonijsuo) James
‘Aq paziioyiny  96°EVEVLL $ BunesadQ Jomes
25°G06'961 $ pund [e1auag
2L892'v$ Xe] a4 V10l
2.'892't Vv LNI 02%861 LINd 0 8.4 Jasjunjop diysumo ouodod 690} S20Z/0E/T)
unowy owsy aaked PEEIE) ajeq
juswesingsiqg
Xe] alid
v€'996'22$ pung aAlasay [ejide) TVLIOL
00'G/8°ZL BUIM Jozey/aje) yoel| [eulsju 3JON34 ONOJOd LNNOW SGL1L szoz/oe/ch
20°L.9'C Buuaauibug sajeloossy WL YSLL Szoe/verel
EVLY'L Joyeleq [eje 8d1jod "OU| SO1UOJJO8|T HoLeD €511 scoz/veet
junowy owapy Jlopuap }oayo ajeq
pund aAlasay [eyide)
21°662'22$ pung uoponisuo) Jamas Tv.1OL
S¥'626'S2 Bupsauibug $9Jelo0ssy N L 6€01 S202/0E/Ch
TL'S9E'L dnXOOH JoJeAN/IOMBS 10} U} $8°G6 ZSV PHS-IuY Auenp 86pry 1snoo 8€0) szoz/verel
junoury oway I0pUBA FEETE) ajeq

pung
uononiisuo) Iamas

ST0Z/1E/TT



PUBLIC NOTICE
POCONO TOWNSHIP
2026 PUBLIC MEETING SCHEDULE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETINGS

The Pocono Township Board of Commissioners will meet the 1% and 3™ Monday of each month at 6
p.m., except holidays (when the meeting shall be moved to Tuesday), and unless otherwise advertised,
at the Pocono Township Municipal Building, 205 Old Mill Road, Tannersville, PA. The Board of
Commissioners will discuss public sewer business during their first regularly scheduled meeting each
month.

Meeting dates: January 5 Reorganization and regular meeting and January 20; February 2 and 17; March
2 and 16; April 6 and 20; May 4 and 18; June 1 and 15; July 6 and 20; August 3 and 17; September 8 and
21; October 5 and 19; November 2 and 16; December 7 and 21.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS

The Pocono Township Planning Commission will meet the 2" Monday of each month at 6 p.m. for
general business, except holidays (when meetings shall be moved to Tuesday). The Planning Commission
shall conduct a Work Session on the 4" Monday of each month to review amendments to the
Township’s Zoning Ordinance and SALDO, unless otherwise advertised below due to a holiday.

Meeting dates: January 12 and 26; February 9 and 23; March 9 and 23; April 13 and 27; May 11 and 26;
June 8 and 22; July 13 and 27; August 10 and 24; September 14 and 28; October 13 and 26; November 9
and 23; December 14 and 28.

If you require special accommodations to attend a public meeting, please contact the Township at 570-
629-1922 to discuss how Pocono Township may best accommodate your needs.



Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Company

&\‘Iﬂ\\ " 114 Municipal Ln. Tannersville, PA 18372
570-629-0930

‘f

=
\ o

December 17, 2025
To the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners.

Please accept this list of qualified individuals to be appointed “Pennsylvania
Special Fire Police for Pocono Township, representing the Pocono Township
Volunteer Fire Company for 2026. Each individual has been verified to possess
the fraining required by our Fire Company, which exceeds all State
requirements. Upon your approval, and swearing an oath, they will be
appointed.

Andress Harry
Baransky Preston
Gallagher Peter
Gupko Robert
Kinsley Jr Christopher
Kinsley Sr Christopher
Kresge Sr Kevin
Kresge Thomas
Kresge Sr Alvin

Labar Ronald
Lastowski Gerald
Layman Paul
Opachinski Bruce
Rasely Robert
Sayer Corey
Sierra Michael
Simpson Donald

Thank you for your continued support.

P

Joretn Aomr:g
Cr er PTVFC




a Outlook

[Draft] Recusal Of Commissioner

From bwinot@nesitecontractors.com <bwinot@nesitecontractors.com>
Draft saved Mon 1/5/2026 8:23 AM
To E Gnandt <egnandt@poconopa.gov>; Natasha Leap <nleap@poconopa.gov>; Mike Velardi

<mvelardi@poconopa.gov>; Matthew Long <mlong@poconopa.gov>; Charles Keppler
<ckeppler@poconopa.gov>

Cc Jerrod Belvin <JBelvin@poconopa.gov>; Leo DeVito <leodevito@broughal-devito.com>; 'Brett Riegel’
<brett@armlawyers.com>; 'William Cramer' <WBCramer@csmjslawyer.com>

Board of Commissioners:

| am writing to formally request that Commissioner Charles Keppler recuse himself from
participation in any subdivision, land development, or Township project in which I, personally, or
any business entity in which | am an employee, director, member, shareholder, or principal am
involved. This request is based on several facts:

1. Presently, Mr. Keppler and | are parties to a lawsuit in Monroe County Court of Common
Pleas, in which | have alleged that he engaged in defamatory conduct, after warning, and
in fact accused me of criminal conduct. How quickly this lawsuit will be resolved is
unknown and, as we are litigants opposing one another, actual bias must be presumed.

2. In addition to those comments referenced above, Mr. Keppler has repeatedly
demonstrated bias against Northeast Site Contractors, Trapasso & Winot, The Ridge
Project, in remarks made in public meetings and on social media. Most troubling is that
some of his most aggressive rhetoric came AFTER he was elected Commissioner.

Given these circumstances, it is clear that Commissioner Keppler has both an actual conflict of
interest and an apparent one which render him incapable of performing his duties in any matter
where | have an interest. Permitting his involvement in discussions, votes, or actions by the
Board that affect any entity in which | hold an interest would be unfair and inappropriate and
would require a legal challenge in the event that his participation or vote secured an outcome
unfavorable to my interest.

It is my sincere hope that with the passage of time and the resolution of the pending Court
matter, we would be able to revisit Mr. Keppler’s recusal, but under the present circumstances,
this appears to be the only viable option for myself, the entities and projects | am involved with
and the Township itself.

Sincerely,

Northeast
Site Cont Ors

Brian K. Winot

President & Founder

Celebrating 20 years of Business in Nn}rﬁluust, PA
(570) 420- 2831
3240 Oak Grove Road East Stroudsburg, PA 18308

WWW. ESIHCCONtractors.com

Click on this image to connect wit



MonroE County
HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION

Founded 1921

December 2025

Dear Friends,

The coming of a new yeat is a time to reflect on how much the Monroe County Historical Association has
grown. It is also the perfect time to look forward with excitement and anticipation as we renew our
commitment to presetving our region’s rich cultures and history. For this reason, on behalf of the Board of
Directors, I am sending you this request for a year-end chatitable contribution.

As we look to the future, YOUR Historical Association remains committed to preserving our past while
expanding our facility and making our collections available to everyone. | feel even more hopeful about the
possibilities the future will bring for our Monroe County community.

After three long years of construction on the new Heritage Center addition to the
Stroud Mansion Museum and Library, I am delighted to announce that the
Montroe County Historical Association will reopen next Spring.

Our target date is April 1, 2026.

The Monroe County Historical Association paused public-facing operations in January 2025 to ptepare for
the move back into the Stroud Mansion. It took several weeks to move the museum, library, and office
contents. It has taken even longer to unpack boxes, assemble furniture, clean the entire site, and prepare
new exhibits. The staff and volunteers have been working tirelessly to get ready for next Spung’s grand
reopening. However, all of this “behind-the-scenes” effort has required that the building remain closed, and
there has been very little incoming revenue. The lack of museum and walking tours, library research fees,
gift shop sales, and decreased events has been challenging.

But I'look forward to the new year. Our Annual Meeting in Februaty will welcome an engaging presentation
on Benjamin Franklin and the return of the Silent Auction. Speakets for the popular Third Thursday
Lecture Series are on the calendar, the “Stars and Stitches Forever” Quilt Challenge will open, and we

already have group tours scheduled for next summer. There is excitement in the air, and we can’t wait to
welcome you back!

As 2025 draws to a close, we can all be inspired by the progtess and resilience of the Montoe County
Historical Association and the hope we all have for a new year. Please be a caretaker of Montoe County's
tich history and remarkable future by donating today. Thank you in advance for your steadfast support and
for considering a meaningful contribution to our End of Year Appeal.

Sincetely,
‘ . ' Take a look at the reverse to see
- the staff and volunteers in action!

Amy Leiser
Executive Director

Monroe County Historical Association, 900 Main Street, Stroudsburg, PA 18360



D
\ §
'. ' YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

£

January 5, 2026

Patrick Briegel, Director of Public Works
Pocono Township

205 Old Mill Road

Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: COSTREAM SERVICE PROPOSALS
REVIEW OF SCOPE OF WORK
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
T&M PROJECT NO. POCSG2601

Dear Mr. Briegel:

We are in receipt of two service proposals to convert the Township’s SCADA system to the online
CoStream system. The proposals are for Phase 1 ($18,740.00), being Pump Station 5, and the second the
remainder of the system including for Phase 2 ($61,140.00) Pump Stations 1-4, Valve Stations 1 & 2, and
three metering stations.

We note that this cost is for the initial programming, hardware installation, and the first year of service.
There is a yearly service charge for the monitoring system with a total cost of § 14,400 per year.

By way of background, CoStream is currently implementing their system at the Mountaintop Area Joint
Sanitary Authority system which includes multiple pump stations and a 4.16 million gallon per day
wastewater treatment plant. They are a Client of T&M Associates. The original system
programmer/integration consultant (Keystone Engineering Group) and the software and hardware for the
Mountaintop system are the same. Mountaintop has expressed their pleasure with both the quality of the
integration and the flexibility of the system to function to meet their needs.

We have taken the opportunity to review the proposal and based on the writing proposal and discussions
this the service provider, we feel this new system, as compared to the current system, will provide an
enhanced control system, superior alarms, easier future integration of improvements, and lower long term
maintenance costs.

We recommend the Township moves forward with this system.

We further note that this work is considered a professional service contract and could be considered
maintenance work.

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 B 610.625.2999 [ 6106252969 [ tandmassociates.com



4% Mr. Patrick Briegel

CoStream Service Contract
January 5, 2026
Page 2

If you should have any questions regarding the above comments, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Gable, P.E.

Sanitary Sewer Engineer

cc: Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager

Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor

G:\Projects\POCS\G2501\Correspondence\CoStreams Letter.docx



CoStream

570-520-4600
sales@costream.tech
134 W Front Street
Berwick, PA 18603
https://costream.tech

Prepared For:

Pocono Township
Patrick Briegel
pbriegel@poconopa.gov
(570) 629-1922

112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

Quote ID: CoS-25-290

Quote Name: Wastewater System Project - Phase 2
Quote Revision: Rev 0

Quote Revision Date: 09/17/2025

Quoted By: Christine Orlando

Valid Until: 12/31/2025

1 of 11



CoStream

Project Summary

Overview

Description

Implementation of CoStream application and services at the following:
Pump Station 1

Pump Station 2

Pump Station 3

Pump Station 4

Valve Site 1

Valve Site 2

Sanofi Meter Site

Great Wolf Lodge Meter Site

Objectives

- Provide Enhanced Visualization Capabilities

- Provide Enhanced Alarm and Event Notifications

- Provide Remote Control Operation Capabilities

- Provide Remote Monitoring Capabilities

- Deploy Automated Reporting Functionality including Data Collection and Monitoring
- Implement Event Logging and Asset Management Systems

Project Plan

CoStream to develop and deploy new Pocono Township tenant on CoStream
application.
CoStream to provide onboarding and training for Pocono Township staff.

Pump Stations 1, 2, 3, and 4:

- Implement SCADA appliance at Pump Stations 1, 2, 3, and 4
- CoStream to develop and deploy Pump Stations 1, 2, 3, and 4 on CoStream application

2 of 11



CoStream

- CoStream to provide visualization and alarming capabilities
- CoStream to implement remote monitoring capabilities through the CoStream
application

Valve Sites 1 and 2:

- Implement SCADA appliance at Valve Sites 1 and 2

- CoStream to develop and deploy Valve Sites 1 and 2 on CoStream application

- CoStream to provide visualization and alarming capabilities

- CoStream to implement remote operation capabilities through the CoStream
application '

- CoStream to implement remote monitoring capabilities through the CoStream
application

- Valve Sites 1 and 2 are quoted assuming the SCADA appliance will fit within existing
panel.

Sanofi Meter and Great Wolf Lodge Meter Sites:

- Implement Auxiliary Communications Package at Sanofi Meter and Great Wolf Lodge
Meter Sites

- CoStream to develop and deploy Sanofi Meter and Great Wolf Lodge Meter Sites on
CoStream application

- CoStream to provide visualization and alarming capabilities

- CoStream to implement remote monitoring capabilities through the CoStream
application

3 0of 11



CoStream

Professional Services

Product Name & Description

Quantity

Unit Price

Total

Site Launch - Monitoring
Site: Pump Station 1

Professional Services Related to Site Specific
Deployment

1.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00)

Site Launch - Monitoring
Site: Pump Station 2

Professional Services Related to Site Specific
Deployment

1.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

Site Launch - Monitoring
Site: Pump Station 3

Professional Services Related to Site Specific
Deployment

1.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

Site Launch - Monitoring
Site: Pump Station 4

Professional Services Related to Site Specific
Deployment

1.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

4 of 11



CoStream

Site Launch - Operational Control
Site: Valve Station 1

Professional Services Related to Site Specific
Deployment

1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00)

Site Launch - Operational Control
Site: Valve Station 2

Professional Services Related to Site Specific
Deployment

1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00)

Site Launch - Monitoring
Site: Sanofi Meter

Professional Services Related to Site Specific
Deployment

1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

Site Launch - Monitoring
Site: Great Wolf Lodge Meter

Professional Services Related to Site Specific
Deployment

1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

Professional Services Total: $33,000.00

50f 11



CoStream

Installation Services

Product Name & Description Quantity Unit Price Total

SCADA Appliance Installation 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Site: Pump Station 1

Installation Services Related to SCADA Appliance

SCADA Appliance Installation 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Installation Services Related to SCADA Appliance

SCADA Appliance Installation 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Site: Pump Station 3

Installation Services Related to SCADA Appliance

SCADA Appliance Installation 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00}
Site: Pump Station 4

Installation Services Related to SCADA Appliance

SCADA Appliance Installation 1.00 $1,000.00) $1,000.00
Site: Valve Station 1

Installation Services Related to SCADA Appliance

6 of 11



CoStream

SCADA Appliance Installation
Site: Valve Station 2

Installation Services Related to SCADA Appliance

1.00

$1,000.00)

$1,000.00

Installation Services Total: $6,000.00

Infrastructure

Product Name & Description

Quantity

Unit Price

Total

SCADA Appliance
Site: Pump Station 1

CoStream Managed SCADA Appliance

1.00

$1,690.00)

$1,690.00

SCADA Appliance
Site: Pump Station 2

CoStream Managed SCADA Appliance

1.00

$1,690.00

$1,690.00

SCADA Appliance
Site: Pump Station 3

CoStream Managed SCADA Appliance

1.00

$1,690.00

$1,690.00

7 of 11



CoStream

SCADA Appliance
Site: Pump Station 4

CoStream Managed SCADA Appliance

1.00

$1,690.00

$1,690.00

SCADA Appliance
Site: Valve Station 1

CoStream Managed SCADA Appliance

1.00

$1,690.00)

$1,690.00

SCADA Appliance
Site: Valve Station 2

CoStream Managed SCADA Appliance

1.00

$1,690.00

$1,690.00

Infrastructure Total: $10,140.00

Managed Services

Product Name & Description Quantity Unit Price Total
Monitoring 1.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Site: Pump Station 1
Monitoring 1.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00

Site: Pump Station 2

8 of 11



CoStream

Monitoring 1.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Site: Pump Station 3

Monitoring 1.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00)
Site: Pump Station 4

Operational Control 1.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00
Site: Valve Station 1

Operational Control 1.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00
Site: Valve Station 2

Monitoring 1.00 $1,200.00) $1,200.00)
Site: Sanofi Meter

Monitoring 1.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Site: Great Wolf Lodge

Managed Services Total: $12,000.00

Grand Total: $61,140.00

9 of 11



CoStream

Schedule
Due Upon Project Approval,
01/30/2026 Prior to Start $24,570.00
Due Upon Completion of
02/27/2026 Hardware Provisioning, $17,199.00
Prior to Installation
04/17/2026 Due Upan Froject $7,371.00

Completion

Features of Managed Service Options:

Monitoring Only:
- Cloud Ecosystem
- Asset Management

- Enhanced Notifications
- Additional Hardware at Existing Sites

Included

- Analysis and Reporting Tools
- Visualization for Desktop and Mobile

- Managed Appliances

- Business Hours Remote Support
- Basic Improvements to OT

- Network/ISP Management

- Periodic Check-In Meetings

- Enhanced/Intelligent Alarms

Remote Operations:

- Cloud Ecosystem

- Asset Management

- Enhanced Notifications

- Additional Hardware at Existing Sites

Included

- Analysis and Reporting Tools

- Visualization for Desktop and Mobile
- Managed Appliances
- Business Hours Remote Support

- Basic Improvements to OT

- Network/ISP Management

- Periodic Check-In Meetings

- Enhanced/Intelligent Alarms

- Multi-Factor Authentication

- Change Tracking and Auditing

- Resiliency Planning & Implementation
- Cybersecurity Consulting and Training
- Remote Control Capabilities

10 of 11




CoStream

Terms and Conditions

- Project quoted as Tax-Exempt. Any applicable taxes related to this project will be
billed to the client in addition.

- No prevailing wage rates are included in this proposal.
- This proposal does not include any spare materials.

- Unless stated otherwise, this proposal assumes that fully documented program
backups are available for all PLCs and/or HMIs

Client Representative Signature

Name:

Title; Date;

Signature;

11 of 11



CoStream

570-520-4600
sales@costream.tech
134 W Front Street
Berwick, PA 18603
https://costream.tech

Prepared For:

Pocono Township
Patrick Briegel
pbriegel@poconopa.gov
(570) 629-1922

112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

Quote ID: CoS-25-286

Quote Name: Wastewater System Pilot - Phase 1
Quote Revision: Rev 0

Quote Revision Date: 09/17/2025

Quoted By: Christine Orlando

Valid Until: 12/31/2025

1of 6



CoStream

Project Summary

Overview

Description
Implementation of CoStream application and services at Pump Station #5.

Objectives

- Provide Enhanced Visualization Capabilities

- Provide Enhanced Alarm and Event Notifications

- Provide Remote Control Operation Capabilities

- Provide Remote Monitoring Capabilities

- Deploy Automated Reporting Functionality including Data Collection and Monitoring
- Implement Event Logging and Asset Management Systems

Project Plan

CoStream to develop and deploy new Pocono Township tenant on CoStream
application.
CoStream to provide onboarding and training for Pocono Township staff.

Pump Station 5:

- Implement SCADA appliance at Pump Station 5 Site

- CoStream to develop and deploy Pump Station 5 Site on CoStream application
- CoStream to provide visualization and alarming capabilities

- CoStream to implement remote operation capabilities through the CoStream
application

- CoStream to implement remote monitoring capabilities through the CoStream
application

20f6



CoStream

Professional Services

Product Name & Description Quantity Unit Price Total

Tenant Launch 1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
One-Time Fee for Professional Services

Associated with New CoStream Tenant

Site Launch - Operational Control 1.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
Site: Pump Station 5

Professional Services Related to Site Specific
Deployment with Operational Control Capabilities

Professional Services Total: $13,000.00

Installation Services

Product Name & Description Quantity Unit Price Total

SCADA Appliance Installation 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00}
Site: Pump Station 5

Installation Services Related to SCADA Appliance

Installation Services Total: $1,000.00

3of6



CoStream

Managed Services

Product Name & Description Quantity Unit Price Total
Operational Control
Site: Pump Station 5 1.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00

Annual Managed Services for Pump or Lift Station

with Operational Control Capabilities

Managed Services Total: $2,400.00

Infrastructure
Product Name & Description Quantity Unit Price Total
SCADA Appliance
Site: Pump Station 5 1.00 $1,690.00 $1,690.00
CoStream Managed SCADA Appliance
Antenna Kit
Site: Pump Station 5 1.00 $650.00 $650.00

Antenna Kit

- Externally Mounted Cellular Antenna
- 50' Antenna Cable(s)

- Antenna Cable Surge Arrestor(s)

- Antenna Pole Not Included

Infrastructure Total: $2,340.00

40f6

Grand Total: $18,740.00



CoStream

Schedule
Due Upon Project Approval,
01/30/2026 Prior 1o Start $8,170.00
Due Upon Completion of
02/27/2026 Hardware Provisioning, $5,719.00
Prior to Installation
04/17/2026 e Hpan Feejssa $2,451.00

Completion

Features of Managed Service Options:

Monitoring Only:
- Cloud Ecosystem
- Asset Management

- Enhanced Notifications
- Additional Hardware at Existing Sites

Included

- Analysis and Reporting Tools
- Visualization for Desktop and Mobile

- Managed Appliances

- Business Hours Remote Support
- Basic Improvements to OT

- Network/ISP Management

- Periodic Check-In Meetings

- Enhanced/Intelligent Alarms

Remote Operations:

- Cloud Ecosystem

- Asset Management

- Enhanced Notifications

- Additional Hardware at Existing Sites

Included

- Analysis and Reporting Tools

- Visualization for Desktop and Mobile
- Managed Appliances
- Business Hours Remote Support

- Basic Improvements to OT

- Network/ISP Management

- Periodic Check-In Meetings

- Enhanced/Intelligent Alarms

- Multi-Factor Authentication

- Change Tracking and Auditing

- Resiliency Planning & Implementation
- Cybersecurity Consulting and Training
- Remote Control Capabilities

50f 6




CoStream

Terms and Conditions

- Project quoted as Tax-Exempt. Any applicable taxes related to this project will be
billed to the client in addition.

- No prevailing wage rates are included in this proposal.
- This proposal does not include any spare materials.

- Unless stated otherwise, this proposal assumes that fully documented program
backups are available for all PLCs and/or HMIs

Client Representative Signature

Name;

Title: Date:

Signature:

6 of 6



A\
TN
4.'\. | YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

December 10, 2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
205 Old Mill Road
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: PROJECT AWARD RECOMMENDATION
LEARN ROAD ROUNDABOUT PROJECT
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PA
PROJECT NO. POCO-00152

Dear Commissioners:

T&M Associates has reviewed the bids received by Pocono Township via PennBid on Wednesday,
December 10, 2025, for the Learn Road Roundabout Project. The following bids were received from nine
(9) bidders.

1. | Northeast Site Contractors $ 393,277.25
2. | Ankiewicz Enterprises, Inc. $403,301.00
3. | Charlie Nansteel Tree & Excavation, LLC $ 406,889.34
4. | Kobalt Construction, Inc. $ 448,903.50
5. | H&K Group, Inc. $ 455,732.51
6. | Kriger Construction $ 515,363.00
7. | Gaver Industries, Inc. dba Barker & Barker $526,212.50
8. | Papillon & Moyer Excavating and Paving $ 568,389.52
9. | Multiscape, Inc. $ 596,394.00

Upon review of the bid tabulation and submitted documents it was determined that Northeast Site
Contractors has met the minimum acceptable criteria for bid submission, as required by the Advertisement
for Bids and all bids were checked for completeness, mathematical errors, and for accuracy.

A Bid Bond issued by a Surety licensed to conduct business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in the
amount of 10% of the total bid was submitted.

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 6106252999 [l 610.625.2969 [ tandmassociates.com



N
A

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

ﬁ Project Award Recommendation — Learn Road Roundabout Project

December 10, 2025
Page 2

Based on the review of all bids and bid prices, we recommend that the Learn Road Roundabout Project

be awarded to Northeast Site Contractors.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

@incerely,

\_ .y,

Jon S. Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/meh
Enclosure

o Jerrod Belvin, Manager — Pocono Township

Leo DeVito, Esquire — Township Solicitor

Lisa Pereira, Esquire — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. — T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. —- T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO\00152\Specs\Bids\Re-Bid December 2025\Leamn Road Roundabout_Award Recommendation_Dec.2025.docx



N
AN

Pocono Township Rate Schedule

Municipal Rates for 2026

—— 2026 Billing
PATEINS Rate/Hour
Administrative Support Staff $70
Intern $78
Junior Field Staff $108
Junior Technical Staff $118
Field Staff $121
Technical Staff $133
Junior Professional Staff $137
Senior Technical + Field Staff $138
Professional Staff $140
Supenvising Technical Staff $142
Senior Professional Staff $145
Manager $148
Regional Client Manager $152




szoz/te/Tt

Q eseyd 9202/L/1 SZ0zILI0} 9z0e/Llv Se/Liy panoiddy | gz/ol/e leroidde | GZoz/6lie | IUId/wIald We(Q pue] (Sz/e /1) @ pepually Jejos JajemyIms . ¥2904-000d | v&.€l
10} papuaWWodsy
J aseyd G20zZ/8LLL | Szozigl/e 9202/842 Gz/gl/z panoiddy | Gz/oLsz leroxdde | Gzozibie | [euld/uwiiald Ma( pue (Sz/E1/1) @1 papuaLLy Jejog JajleMyIMS . ¥7904-000d | V5.€)
10§ papuBLLILOIDY
goseyd 9z0e/1zll | Sc0z/Leiol 9202/ 2l Gz/iziy penoiddy | Gzipl/pleaoidde | gzoz/gy | leuldwiiaid Jneq pue (Sz/EL/1) @1 papually Jejog IojeMYIMS ¥2904-000d | ¥s.¢}
10} papuawwosay B
v eseyd 9Z02/LIV S202/LI0} 9e0z/Lly GZ/Liy panotddy | GzjoL/E [eAoidde | GZoz/el/g | feuId/wWiRld e pue (Sz/E1/1) @71 papuawy Jejog Iajemyims ¥2904-000d | Vs.€)
10} PapUBIWIOIDY "
9z0eILlY 9202/} 9202/L1L SziLLpenoiddy | sz/6z/9 lerodde | G20z/gh/8 | IULwIRId maq pueT (S2/6/9) a1 lleH Buiuiq asewuapur] dwed 12904-000d | VeLel
10§ PapUBLILIOIBY )
920Z/L1/8 9202/LLIG 920Z/LMLL S2/LLL) paroddy SZI0LLL G202/0€/01 [euld ya( pueT| (Sz/01/1}) (Ueid [euld) Ssnoyalep peoy Jawem-g 3400| HIvI0EiZ [91904-000d | €L}
*09Y |eAoiddy
9z0z/e/8 9Z02/E/S 9202/€ILL Gz/e/L 1 paroddy SzIvLioL 9z0e/6/e | [euld/uald e pue (zz/5z/L) swswpedy yea1D Auaquerd| ¥0SL0Elz [£1908-000d | 69¢)
*09y [eAoiddy
020z/0z/L panoiddy | 610z/6fe) lerosddy | 610g/L/LL | [BUId/WIRId meapuel|  (61/2z/Y) Il 9Seyd uondsjoid J9jeWUad Indjsed youes| HES00EGL 79€lL
10} PAPUBILINIY |e1oJawwo)
9202/54/9 9202/S1/€ 920¢/51/6 GZ/G1/6 paroiddy | Gz/6/9 [eroxddy | SZ0Z/9M/6 | IRUId/WBI] | uoheplosuo) (v2/0119) (€202) Siuawpedy juiod ajiiasiauue] | |HI000€9L (0£L04-000d | B8SEL
10} papuaWILOIDY j07meq pueq
9202/51/6 9202/51/9 920z/S\1T) GZ/SLiz) penoddy | Gz/gfel [eroiddy [ Gzoz/bi/LL Jeury 1aQ pueT (L11v1/8) e puen] jojoH aue Buuuny| W1S00€LL [0v204-000d| 09el
10} papuaWWodsy Juijpid'A8y | [elnsswwo) cLeL
LLBLIEL 220z/6H/L | TeuId/wWRId ma( puet AyileydsoH souoood vdy'S| HEYO0EL) el
|eaoiddy Jeuorjipuod
£102/5/9 paroddy | 210z/8/G leaoiddy | £10z/5/S | IRUIdIBId meq pue| (91/gh/z)) Buluspip wnL eauq A1srodsiq Jnsjsed youes| H9Z0ELL YEEL
10} papuaWIW0J8Y [e1oIaWWOoY
L10z/ely panorddy | 21L0/€L/€ lerosddy | LL0g/oL/E | [euid/wiRId megpuel|  (91/¥Z/0)) BueT win sAuQ Aan0dsiq Indjsed oues Leel
10} PapUBIWI0IaY |elolswwos)
Q308093 LON - TYAO¥ddV TVNI/WIT3¥d ¥O TYNI4 TYNOILIONOD
2/91/\ paroxddy ol BEETEN ayd (ez/ez/01 P9y uoned)ddy) Q¥d 96y aUL( HpSLOELE |06904-000d| 88€l
Ue|d SANBIUS | may Buiuueld
TYAO¥ddY NV1d JAILV.INIL Qdd
§Z/L/L leroxday| Gz/6/9 08y |erolddy [ GZ0Z/Z/L me( pueT (vz/6/6) edS afepyooig 08904-000d | SZbl
RIEUWwalg ‘puo) )
£2/81/6 [eroddy|  €2/11/6 [enolddy| €202/L/6 e pueT (cziveiy) sen lipsem| MvLL0gze 181
“Nieuliald ‘puoy| AEUIWaId ‘puod
£2/81/6 leroxddy|  €7/L1/6 leroiddy| €202/02/6 |  Wileld meq pue (12192121 )12/ L2/6) Y3010 0U020d-dnoi uappelS| HOYLOELT 99¢l
Keuiwyald ‘puo)| AEUlIRId "puod leldssWwwo)
2ziLiE lenoiddy|  zz/8zre [eroiddy| Sg0ez/Ez/L wiaid }A8Q puUe (vzi9ziv)| divhoele [91908-000d| €€l
“Aeuimipld "puop|  Aeuimipld "puod [elo18WWo) (ueld “wia1d) asnoyasepy peoy JaUBM-S JHOD
TVAOHddY AYVNINITINd TVYNOILIANOD
SjuaWwon ejeq uopesidx3 uonesidxg Auagjenoiddy 90g| Auagjenciddy Jay9 | [eurdjwijaid adAL (a1ep @oueydaooe) awep joafoid *'ON 'ON *ON joy
uojjepIodsy | 0} ON € 0} 'O 9 "PUBLULIOIDY Od | JuBWWOD uopesyjddy foid AT | foid WL | dmy
o }saje]
9Z02/S0/10

SALV.LS NV'Id dIHSNAMOL ONODOd




STOT/TE/TT

2/81/1| panoiddy yerL LA A7 1aneM "|ou3 “dinb3 jood Ju3 del[juu| JoleMyIMG - 00014-000d
[eaoiddy Od
¥2/12/0} panoiddy yeisiioL yeoz/eloL Janem Juawwade|day 1azaal J0ua)XT €6 JOUES 0¥604-000d
leaoiddy Dd "
¥2/12/0) paroiddy yeisLol ¥202/91/6 JanEM (119 o) 661€) Saiadold yuaunsaau| 91N 01604-000d
[eaoiddy od )
IVAOUddY ¥3IAIVM LNIWJOTIAIA ANV
9202/L1/8 9202/L1IS 920C/LMLL SZ/LL/L) parolddy GTIoLLL G20T/0L/LL [eulq weQ pueq (Sz/0V/6) UBld [euld “AoY - [B1OH |19 BInoY ossedel| - 06Z14-000d | 6¥hL
*09Y [eAoiddy
9202/81/5 920281 920z/81/8 Sz/gl/g paroddy | GzypliL leaoxddy | Gzoziel/s [eulq ‘pljosuo) (S2/v1/2) IMH epamed pp) 8 22) - 0¥2iy-000d | Livl
[qns Jouly
9z0z/e/e Geozrerel 9202/¢/9 §2f2/9 panoiddy Gerelis G20e/8e/L | leuld/wiRId weq pue] (Sz/gL/1) Jojuad usng [ajoH des) ; 0¥014-000d | 8Evl
leaoiddy [euolyipuod
9e0z/Lly 9e0z/L/L 9202/LIL SeILL Ge/69 G20zZ/S/9 | [eulj/uied e pue (vzr6/z1) uoisuedx3 Aoe yisuel] VION 06604-000d | ZEp)
[enoiddy [euonipuo) | [eaciddy [euojjipuo) B
G202/91/6 G20Z/91/19 ¥2/94/2) paroiddy VIN y20z/eeiiL [eul4 'quiod 107 lapuior 107 ysiog B 0S604-000d| ¥EVL
G20Z/9L19 G20Z/9L/E v2/91/6 paroiddy vereLs ¥eoz/Lig | leuld/wieid Qg pue (vz/8/2) uonippy 26 Buipiing youes 02804-000d | 0EvL
|eaoiddy [euonipuo) N
9202/54/6 9202/541/9 920/SLiEk Gz/SLiz) paroddy | sz leroxddy | SZ0e/b/EL [euid e pue (52/04/11) edS B)epyY00Ig - 08904-000d| Sevl
10} papuswWWoday
SZ0Z/8LILL Ge0z/8L/8 9c0z/811T G2/81/Z panoiddy SZIEM/) [eaoidde | $20Z/LI0) | [BUI/WBId eq pue (vz/g1/5) sawypedy peajsyooig - 71904-000d| €zhl
10} papualwodsy
G2/91/9 9202/97C G20z/9/LL 9202Z/9/S ¥2/9/5 veisly geozrelis 1eq pue (€z/01/01) emepm Juswdojeraq o3| 86106z [62904-000d [ Sivl
P29y uoisusxg 0} papusjx3 [eaoxddy | [erorddy [euonipuoy [ [eaoiddy [euoiipuod
Jaumo Jad pIemioj yeoe/iels yeoe/iere ¥202/12/8 geies €CI0L/IL €202/1/8 [euld AaQ pue (€z/01/y) Buisno sakodw3 IMO[ ¥6020¢€Z [02908-000d| zivl
Buirow jou Joafoid |erozddy [euoipuod | [eaoiddy |euonpuo)
9202/91/e geoz/aLiel 9202/91/9 G2/9L/19 Gziol/e Geozreli9 leul4 wmeapuel|  (ve/8/v) A7 IRIOH pueig [eng - uawdojeasq pueT 19| HEZZ0EEZ [0€904-000d | LOVL
[eroiddy [euonipuo) | [eaoiddy euolipuo)
SeiEnL 920Z/¢/8 9202/e/S 9z0z/Ei L €2/9/L1 £2/0}/L £€20Z/01/L | [euld/wijaid gng Jofeyy (ezigz/e) uoisinpans Jofe Isso10| MBLLOEZE 86El
PaAI08y uoIsua}x3 0} papus)x3 [eaoiddy | [eaozddy jeuonipuo?) | [eroiddy [euonipuon
(441314 2e0z/LIy ceoz/ee/e feulq gng Joui (oouoy or) 119 aInoy LOLE[ M69LOELE VIN z6El
[eaoiddy [euoiyipuo) | [eaoiddy [euonipuo)
9202/51/6 9202/51/9 9202/51/eL Gzoe/Siel VIN G20zl leuly ayd (5z/12/01) Q¥d 9bpry ay| - | 8seud| HPSLOELZ [06904-000d | 88EL
12/91eL 1ereei 120Z/9L/LL | leuldjuiaid 1na@ pue(1.z/6/8) UONIPPY %00( Buipeo Z1A GG-8 Indlsed youes| M.GL0ELT £8elL
|eaoiddy [euoljipuoc? | [eaoiddy [euoyipuo? [e10JaWWI0Y
sjuaWwo) ajeq uopesidx3 uonesidx3g Auagyenoiddy 9og| Auagjenciddy 1a)e7 | [eurdjwifaid adA) (a3ep 2oue)dadoe) swe yo8foid "ON 'ON *ON Joy
uopepiodey | 0}ON ¢ 0} '0OW 9 "PUBWILIOIDY Id | JuBWWO) uopeayjddy foid AT | fosd WL | dmy
s9je]
970T/S0/T0

SALV.LS NVTd dIHSNAMOL ONODOd



szoz/1e/et

SZreVe £z/sLiol £2/0L/0L| 202/8iy | [euldwiRld aQ pue (ce/Lzi9)| WsBLoeze [11908-000d | OobL
[eaoiddy [euonipuog| [eaoiddy [euonipuod (sa1qui3) py Jaddig uapjo9 [ejidsoH pooyloqubieN
ceozrel ceiLLoL ¢e/LL0L| 2e0e/9/0L [euly qng Jouiy (¢z/6/5) wawsnipy aurT 107/ AIpgNS Joulp Jaood | HpBL0ETZ VIN 66l
[eroiddy jeuojipuod| |eaoiddy |euonipuod
(44443 22I9/9 220T/ET/S| 2eoe/8L/s [eulq qng JouiN (zz/8217) peoy slepyooig Jo UoisiNpgnsay U0SIET| H9/L0£2Z VIN L6l
lenoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod
¢e0z/8 aivly 2202/82/E| Ceoeivele [eulq }A8Q pueT (zz/01/1) uonippy asnoyaiep saleais| ¥ELLOELS VIN yeel
|eroiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy jeuonipuo) 10J3WWOY
€2/LLI0} rdllrd €2/6/1] €20T/12re) | [euld/wiaid Waq pue/g/g) (uuf d[iAsIauE | -BMBA) SIUME },A9Q U ALByD| W6LL0ECT [S2904-000d| €6El
|erosddy |euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod
ceoe/e 12/0212) 99y L2/ELTL 99y L2oziEliTh wiald JA8( puet (1Z/82/9) uoisuedx3 abpoT Jom Jeai| MbhI0E0Z 16€El
[enosddy [euonyipuo))| [eaciddy [euonipuod [e1018WWOY
€CILLB €192 €2/eT/L] T20Z/9L/8 | [euldjwiRld \A8Q pue (1zrezi11) ebelois piog €88 ineised oues| Mg9LOELE 06El
|enoiddy [euojipuod)| |eaoiddy [euonipuo) [EI9J3WWOY
ye/9re arels 220Z/LLIy| Celz/eeie [euty ang Jouiy (12/21/01) uonepijosuoD JoTHOUIW ‘1S3 OjesseA| ME9LOELE VIN gl
|eroiddy [euonyipuo | |eaoiddy [euonipuo)
120z/0} 12/91/8 12/6/8 leroidde [eulj/wlRld | uoISIAIPGNS uoIsINpgNS 107 G uoiels duind aay ajjiasuoped| ZGLOELZ VIN v8EL
panoiddy 90g papuawwosay
az0zereL 1ere8 12/82/9 leroxddy| 1202/12/L wipid eQ pueT (12/82/9) uoisIAIpang Joully peljiH elopnd| HevL0ElE VIN LLEL
|eroiddy [euolipuod papusWIW0day [enuapisay
€29LILL TT1919 ¢eiSeiy| 2eoe/oely | [euldjwild }A8Q pue (1272116) (L2/v1/90) Jejos Jojemyms| uGLL0E0Z [#2908-000d | SLEL
leroiddy [euonipuo)| [eaosddy [euonipuo [e12JaWwo)
£2/62/9 12/02/C) 93y L2/ELTL 99| Leoc/ELiTh wipid We( pueq (12/01/5) 91-1 | Ud doeqjawe) je abpuyuoN| ¥6800€64 vLEL
{eaoiddy jeuoiyipuo)| [erciddy [euonipuod [enuapisey
$2/9L/S 12/8Li0L 12/92/L| 1Ve0e/8e/e neQ pue arawapur] dwed| ¥p0L0£0Z [12904-000d | 2Ll
|eaouddy [euopipuo)| [eroiddy [euoiipuo)
120e/eze 0202/0Z/L| 020Z/2e/9 leroiddy | 020Z/61/9 n8Q pue (0202/80/90)| ¥S010£02 0L€l
panoiddy DOg| 10} papuswiosay [ewsnpuj Bpjg Buipfoay 9 ajsep pIOS Gg-g Inajsed Youes
£21L2I6 6102/L2/0L| 6102/€2/6 Ieroiddy| 6L0/SH/0L | [RUId/WIBI] maq pue (61/01/9) qe paas g/-g youes| MOB00E6) y9EL
panoiddy DOg|  Joj papuswiwooey [e12Jawwo)
¥202/92/6 yeiShL YZIEVG| YCOT/LI9 |leuld pasiAsy| a8 pueT {ez/L1/6) 11°ud 1o1emymg Jojuds| uy6L0Eze [€1908-000d | 2821
|eaouddy [euoipuod| [eroiddy [euonipuod
¢e0z/6 clieie eeIviIE| TT0T/9Lie | [euljjwiiaid 18Q pueq (zzive/L) 10104 ossedel| | 89/20€El [22908-000d | Liel
[eaoiddy [euonipuod| [eciddy [euonipuo
a3Iq0|
ve/9Liel palue@ | ¥e/6/el [eluea Od | ve0e/Sich laAlem HosaYy EJliA Uteyunop * 02044-000d
TVIN3Q ¥3AIVM LNIWdOTIA3A ANV
SjuaWWoy ajeq uopesidxg uopelidxg Auagyenoiddy 9og| Auegjenciddy 1997 | [euldjunjald adA) (a1ep @oueydasae) awep yoafoid "ON 'ON "ON Joy
uopepiodsy | O} 0N E 0} ‘0N 9 "PUBLUWIOIDY Id | JuswWO) uopeayiddy foid AT | ford WL | dmL
}saje]
9707/S0/10

SNLV.LS NVT1d dIHSNAAO.L ONODOd



STOZ/TE/TT

§202/S/8 52/2/9 panoiddy GZIEMS GeozreL9 [euty ‘qng JoulN (SZ/p11Y) UOISIAIPANS JOUIN |19 BIN0Y 507 - 0S114-000d| whbl
[eaciddy [euoipuod
S202/ee/L §e/LiL paroiddy VIN 5e02/52/9 [euld ‘isnipy (Sz/11y) uonepijosuo 107 aueT Apeys 9151 8 151 09}14-000d| Evbl
aurfiol )
§20z/ee/L G211y panoiddy VIN Geoz/8Lie [euty "qui0d 101[Gz/€/2) PeOy @e [aINeT L9z - UOHEPIIOSUOY 307 Zepusiy ) 0Z114-000d | kvl
G20/6ly 5Z/Ljy panoiddy VIN Geoz/elie [euld 'quio) j0 (Sz/efe) dooT jaineT 0z - Jepuior J07 oizejaq : 00L14-000d| Ovbl
seoz/ie/L ¥2/91/2} panoiddy VIN yzoziee/l leulq ‘quiod 107 lapujof 107 08josIad ) 09604-000d | Sevl
V2I8LITL v2/12/0} panoiddy ¥e/S1oL ¥20z/yLiol | [euldfwiiaid A8Q pueT (vzis1101) 15 @50y 0y} - Kiewa | 02604-000d| €evl
[eaoiddy [euolypuoyy B
yeieL Z/L/0) paroiddy VIN yeoz/ee/6 [eulq 'quo) jo (unog ybr 61.2z) UolEP(OSUOD 10T UOSIEN ) 08804-000d | ctvl
¥eoz/LILL ¥2/91/6 panoiddy 2/6/6 ¥20z/s/6 [eulq qns Joui /2 (re1LL UBAI[ING) UOISIAIPGNS Joul Yioeg/abpiy sionboi| 01804-000d | IEVL
[eaoiddy [euonyipuod i
§202/9/1 Z/L/0) paroiddy VIN ¥e0z/se/6 [eulq 'quio) j07 uopeuiquiod jo7 UNoY ulejunod } 08/04-000d | 62vl
¥202/62/01 vZ/¢/6 paroiddy VIN ¥202/91/8 leulq ‘quog o7 uofjeuiquio 307 saipadold 0u0dod buizewy ) 0.104-000d | 82vl
Sz/8eiol v/€/6 paroiddy VIN ¥20z/61/8 [euly Japuior 0 Japuior 107 Jysm ) 0904-000d | eyl
S202/VElE Sz/8l/z panoiddy | gzl /g leroidde | S20ZIvL/L feutd qns Jouiy (veseiL) . 05/04-000d | 9epl
1o} papuslIWodsy (PeOY IIH ¥50d 025-61S) UOISIAPANS JoulW Uosdwis
verelL veeely| veoz/8ly leaoidddy| v20z/9z/€ [eul4 Jsnipy (uawsnipy sur 107) uoneulqwod 107 VLOW| M6E20EEC |22904-000d | tebh
[eroiddy [euojipuod [euolipuo) aurmjo
ye0e/vele vely VIN yeoeise/e [eulq ‘Pljosu0J 107 uoljepjjosuod jo7 uayBunoA| 4BEzZoeer [82904-000d| 0Ozvl
[eaoiddy [euoljipuon
¥202/0€/0L veislie venie ¥Z0z/EL/S | leuidiuald | “pijosuog 10| (€2/01/01) "PiIOSUOD B UOHIppY Jejua) 8ouaIajuo) |LOW| ¥EEZ0EEZ [€2904-000d| 6Lvl
leroiddy jeuonipuog | jeaciddy [euonipuo) 9 A9 pue
€2/1e/0) €2/8LI0L £2/01/01) €20Z/81/6 [eulq ‘qng Joui (€2/11/6) G120 uS Kieay epied| uIgz0EEe VIN 11843
[eaoiddy [euonipuog)| [eaorddy [euolipuod
£2/0€/8 €/61/9 €2/ehi9| €202/9/9 [eul4 qng Jouly (€z/8/5) sulljed/saipedold Qva| ¥91Z0EEZ VIN eivl
|eaoddy [euoiipuod)| [eroiddy [euonipuo)
€TILLI €29 €2/ET/L| €2OT/LLIL | [euldjwiiald 8Q pueq (zzisziL) Buipiing 0}, sury /88 Inalsed oues| d161L0Eee oyl
leroiddy [euonipuod| [eroiddy [euonipuoy)
€2/0E/LL £2/02/e €TIELE| €T0TiviL leutd qns Jouly (zercii)) eoeds |iejoy ezeld ajinsiauue] | WG0Z0£22 VIN Lovl
|eaouddy |euorjipuo))| [erciddy [euonipuo)
Sjuawwo) ojeq uonesdx3 uoneuidx3 Auagjenciddy 90g| Auagjenoiddy 1997 | [euld/unjaid adA] (e3ep 22uE)dasoe) awey jaafoid 'ON ‘ON "ON Joy
uoljepoaay 0} O\ £ 0} 'O\ 9 ‘PUBWIWIOIDY Jd | Juawwoy uopjesjjddy foid AT | loidwsL | cdmp
}s9jeT
9707/S0/10

SNLVLS NV1d dIHSNAMOL ONODOd




szoz/EfTT

SNLVLS NVT1d dITHSNAOL ONODOd

Sz/LioL GZ/0L/6 GZ0z/9rL | wield meq pue (5z/6/9) Aewy Jejog peoy yuwng 3 06014-000d | 6€EPL
UMEJPUIIM uojjedljddy "09Y [eluaq
SZI0ElY veoz/slig | wield Weq pueq (vzr8ib) Jomo] suidouopy “1q maIA K4S vzt ) - 09904-000d | +ebl
UmMeIpYYIM uonedlddy
UMeIPUYIM uofedl|ddy €202/04/) [euld ang Jouiy (€2/6/1) ans Jouly peoy 1addlis Uapjo9 §ZE | | ZG8L0EZC VIN vl
£2TLIS 2202/9/04 wipeld weq pue (gzIs/8) @snoyaiep peoy Usppeig G 8100| HEBLOECE VIN 90b}
umelpyjim uopealjddy
GZIeL9 6202/9/€ leutd qns Jouy (vzreiy)| dezeoeez [0£904-000d| LOYL
umelpyyp uoneolddy UOISIAIPANS [9)0H puelg [eng - Juswidojaaaq pueT |19
V2IZ1/g UMeIpYIM 2202/92/6 | leuduilpid | neq puel (zz/8/8) @Bprd auL| WbSLOELE VIN 88¢l
uonesyddy @7
zeozie 1202/91/6 euld ang Jou (12/92/21)(12/Le/6) UoISINpANS Joul eloueiq| HO9LOELZ VIN 98€EL
p,oal "|dde meipyym
0] UONedINON
juswdofanep 61/52/z leroiddy | 610z/L2/g | euldilald | e pue (81/22/01) sjuswiedy juiog ajjiAsiauue] | H9000E9} LLEL
Ma3U JO Uol)Ipuod 10} papuaWWodzy [enuapisey
SE UMBIPYIM
NMVIAHLIM
2zlLLiol 22/V 10 [ewRq| Z20z/zLie Ilald qng Jofepy (zz/8/8) uoisinipang (zunw) buissalg| 610622 VIN Sovl
pajoaley 208 papuswwoday
1212190 V2/ve/S [euaq|  120z/8/k wijpid meq pueq sjualLjsaAu] 1uoy 3§ ONiZ| HIZLOE0T VIN
pajpaley 909 papuswwodny Say/Wwo)
pejeaddy 12/12/90 12/ve/S lewaa|  ajep wield 1A3Q pue (€1/€1/80) 1o pueT ¢ 107 uosfadod| 35520k} VIN 719!
pajosley 008 PapusWIWOodsy| umouun |elosBWwWo)
a3iNaal
SjuaLLILo) ajeq uopesidx3 uopeljdx3y Auagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenciddy 19pe | [euldjuijald adA) (ayep @oueydasae) swep 308foid ‘ON ‘ON ‘ON Joy
uopepioday | 030N E 0} ‘0 9 p Wod () 0 uopjeayjddy foid AT | ford WL | dmy
}sope]
9Z07/S0/10



ST0Z/TE/TT

SALVLS NV1d dJIHSNAMO.L ONODOd

8zl Gzozi8izL | Geoz/glizl | 920z/9L/e | 9z0ziele | 920z/og/e | leuidwield [ aq puet (Sziv1v) HY LG SHun HL ‘wwo abejiiA 96p3 ‘LN 08114-000d]| St¥l
P81 0g/E 0} uoisudlxg i
9zl G20z/8/2L | szoziie/ol | 920ziiLie | 9202/6/2 | 9202/8z/C | leuldwield | weq pueT (Sz/v1i01) ND e1apad Jsii4 SIaqusy 05214-000d| 9pbl
p,081 §Z/g ojuolisusixy )
Gzozerey | Geozerel | 9z0zieie | 9zozrelL | 9c0zieie | Aveulwijaid MaQ pue (Sz/01/11) ('pY BUET ALBYD 90p) HOSBY BIIIA “IN % 09€14-000d| €S¥}
uopjelapisuo) 1apun sue|d Aeujunjaidy
Gzoz/elel | Geozielel | 9zozfele | 920erelll | 9z0zisie eutd maq pue (Sz/01/11) leeq hueys - GL2 "oRd Z/LE 2 0vEL4-000d| 1StL
uoljeiapisuod Japun suejd jeulq
6202/82/01 1maQ pue peoy uiea 'diog Aijesy L 5 05€14-000d| 6v)
S202/82/8 ; maQ puen sjusLupedy jujod euueyodod - 08Z14-000d| 8¥vl
y20z/SeiL) maq pue aNUdAY UNJOIS 6EH-/EY - 01014-000d| 9evL
¥202/8/L1 maQ puer uojsuedx3 abejliA auljou] - 0/604-000d| 8.€}
veloLe) Sz0z/LIL maq pue [010H Juaisuel | saipadold ouodod anisnaxa| WeZ0erZ [61904-000d| ezvl
P8I Z4 Ueld YojeNS
Gz/61/8 G202/cl6 ma( puen peoy jalfeH 01¢ sewoq AuowseH| ¥gzzoeez [0/214-000d| Livh
P2l g# Ueld YoieNs

€202/€/5 1meq pue 1190 ¥ 2182 Adysinbog AlnA Jo spue| ¥6120e€2 08¢l
2202/61/L 1eQ pue (sewoH Ayenp oisse|0) saiuedold S 3 3 040 Spue| ¥6810€ze €0pl

‘qng Jole
2202/22/9 maq pueq abply sionbouf| Hg8L0£2Z 0%l

‘gng Jolepy
1202/5/8 maq pue Juawdojaraq pue sjuswyedy | 190 ¥ 8082| H81L0E0Z 08€El

0202/5/9 meq pueq (aanoeu) dnoig yusuwsanul vyguay| H0v00ELl
|e1osswwo)
sueld yajeys)
SjusaWwWo?) Auag/anoiddy pajqeL FENER] BN BiW odise1| semdxg [jeurdjunjeid adA] (yep 9ouE)dadoe) awep jaaloid ‘ON ‘ON "ON Joy
94 9d  |Bupesyiseq| juswwo) | 9ogIise] poliad uopjealddy foid AT | foad WL | tdmL
}sae] MIIADY
9707/S0/10



Seoz/1e/Tt

uonelapisuoy Japup suonealjddy JaAiep Juswdojaaaq pue

geivLiol Gc0e/8lel | €20T/L2ly | 9202/LT/eL | 920T/vLieL | 920Z/0EfT | [euldfulaid eQ pue (€2/01/%) peoy YoeqjaWe) /) - s1ed eXsely| ¥1910€lz [06014-000d| £8€E)

p,9a1 uoisus)xgy
Ge/S/8 poal Geoz/erel veoe/ezic | 9c0e/eie | 9c0c/ele | 920zie/e wipld 1A8Q pueT (vzizire) (Bumo sialyog) “py Jowem gel| H0220eEz [21908-000d| vivi

UOISUB)Xa yjuow 9

SsjusWWo?n Kuag/anoiddy pajqeL FEER] [T By odiseq| sendxg [jeurdjwijeid adf) (a1ep aouejdasoe) awey joafoid ‘ON ‘ON ‘ON J3Y
094 9d  |Bupesise| juswwo) | 9ogIse] pouiad uopjealddy foid AT | foid WL | cdmi
ysaje M3IAY
9702/S0/10

SALV.LS NV1d dIHSNMO.L ONODOd



ST0T/TE/TT

SIBUOISSIWLWOY J0 pJeog 1o} }siT wa)| buipuad|

uoissiwwoy bujuuejd 1o} jsi way|

buspuad|

asf [euonipuoy ‘suondaaxy [e1dadg

SALVLS NVId dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd

6/21 poal 1x3 Aeq 06 VIN 6202/9L/cL | 9202/oL/e VIN 920eivly [BUl4 ue|d (sz/9/01) - 02€14-000d| 0Svl
pndy 0) ‘A9y IH) uoljeaojey Juswases Japn|s 3 en

471" VIN G20g/LLie | 9c0e/9Le VIN 920¢/82/C [euly ‘quiod 107 (szer) 0L114-000d| I¥pl

pasl gz/z 0} Uoisualxg *JQ NOSSBISIM /G| - SOU020d 8y} @) 8eT ainsie )

uoisiaaq 904 buipuady
SjuaWWon Auagjanoiddy pajqel JERER] (31T BIN odise1| saudxg |[euiqjwieid adA) (23ep aaueydaaae) auwe jaafold 'ON Y *ON Joy
09y 9d  |Bunesyise| juswwo) | 90gise] pouad uopejjddy ‘foid A7 | foad gL | tdmy
jsaje M3IADY
9207/S0/10



	1-5-26_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	doc04862220260105112238.pdf

